
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 9:05 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint's application for flint river withdrawals

I called Fonger and relayed what you shared with me. He's got it, I think. Thanks, man.
b

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 8:28 AM
To: rfonger1@mlive.com
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint's application for flint river withdrawals

Mr. Fonger,

There is no application for withdrawal from the Flint River. The City has had an established baseline withdrawal capacity prior to water withdrawal legislation becoming effective and has the ability to withdraw water from the River.

The City of Flint has applied and obtained construction permits through our office under the Michigan Safe Drinking Water Act for modifications of its existing Water Treatment Plant facilities,

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 1:05 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: flint's application for flint river withdrawals

Steve, can you or one of your staff please help the Flint Journal?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Date: April 8, 2014 at 12:13:31 PM EDT
To: "wurfelb@michigan.gov" <wurfelb@michigan.gov>
Subject: flint's application for flint river withdrawals

Hi Brad:

I met with several Flint officials yesterday about the city's application for Flint River withdrawals, which they submitted last week.

I'm interested in getting a copy of that application if I can in advance of the permit being acted on.
I'm also interested in knowing the outcome as soon as possible.
What's my best course of action?

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502